
tel: 650-726-1263         fax:  650-726-1252    tom@tncokenias.org 

Thomas N. Cokenias EMC &Radio Approvals 
Test & Consulting Services for Commercial, Military, International Compliance 
P.O. Box 1086 

El Granada, CA 94018     email: tom@tncokenias.org 

 

 
Compliance Certification Services     14 June 2010 
47173 Benicia Street 
Fremont CA 94538 
 
Attention:  Applications Examiner 
 
Re:  Class 2 permissive change application for a Part 27 Base Station 
Applicant:  Alvarion Ltd. 
FCC ID:  LKT-BMAX-SU23 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
Application is hereby made for a class 2 permissive change to the referenced product.  The product is now 
capable of operating in the C and D bands of the 2.3 GHz WCS band (2316.75MHz and 2348.25MHz for 
channel bandwidth of 3.5 MHz).  This was made possible by a change to the software and the addition of 
an external band pass filter between the antenna connector and the external antennas used with this product.  
No changes were made to the radio hardware. 
 
In addition, a 24 dBi antenna has been added for use with this product 
 
Submitted with this application are the following support exhibits: 
 
Test report 
Filter data sheet 
User/installation manual page with filter installation details 
New calculation for RF exposure MPE  
 
The new MPE distance is well under the 2m separation distance published in the user manual. 
 
 
If you have questions or need further information please contact the undersigned. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
T.N. Cokenias 
Agent for Alvarion Ltd. 

  
 
 
 


